MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N KACY-ALLEN BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: /‘)/%L ]
Wwant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: September 4, 2025

SUBJECT:  Fayette County Public Schools Memorandum of Understanding
with LFUCG for the use of the Charles Young Center

Request:
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a memorandum of

understanding with Fayette County Public Schools (FCPS), for the use of the Charles Young
Center to serve as an emergency shelter if formally requested for students and staff of
the Hub for Innovative Learning and Leadership (HILL) in the event of an emergency.

Why are you requesting?
This Agreement allows use of the Charles Young Center to serve as an emergency shelter
for the HILL students and staff, with the activation of this understanding may include, but
it not limited to, destructive weather and/or destruction of the HILL building from any
event. The term of this agreement is one year after signature by both parties’ authorized
representatives, and to be automatically renewed every year, except by written
termination by either party by providing 30-day written notice to the other party.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement.

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement.

File Number: 0851-25

Director/Commissioner: Kacy Allen-Bryant

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3900 Phone / 859.258.3908 Fax / lexingtonky.gov (o o N,
AP




